

# **MICHAEL NICKELL**

1211 Robin Road  
Mt Pleasant, SC 29464  
(843) 607-2760  
awolf95166@aol.com

## **PROFILE~**

I am a seasoned restaurant operator with over 40 years of proven performance with independently owned restaurants in the Charleston market. I have been involved in all aspects of operations including marketing, budgeting, facility upkeep, management of hourly and salaried staff ( FOH and BOH ), team building, training and customer service. I have overseen single and multiple restaurants during my career and pride myself on interpersonal leadership skills that give me the ability to develop strong and loyal teams.

## **WORK HISTORY**

Director of Operations, HMGI (Magnolias, Blossom, Cypress, Artisan Meat Share)  
Charleston, SC  
August 1992-August 2020

Dining Room Manager, Roberts of Charleston  
Charleston, SC  
May 1991-July 1992

General Manager, Village Cafe  
Mt. Pleasant, SC  
February 1989-May 1991

General Manager, Rusty Anchor  
Sullivans Island, SC  
December 1987-February 1989

General Manager, Locklear's  
Mt. Pleasant, SC  
January 1981-November 1987

## **EDUCATION**

University of Kentucky

## **REFERENCES**

Available upon request